
 

 

 

 
 

 

SUBJECT: Request for Applications (RFA) for Child Outpatient Counseling Services, RFP 2024-
007. 

 
FROM:  Adam Velez 
  Sr. Director, Contracting and Procurement 
 
DATE:  July 9, 2025 
 
 

THIS NOTICE SHALL SERVE AS ADDENDUM NO. III – TO THE ABOVE REFERENCED REQUEST FOR 

APPLICATIONS. 

 
QUESTIONS SUBMITTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 008 – RESTRICTIONS ON 

COMMUNICATION 
 

Question 1: Will Applicants have to bill toward insurance at all or will that be handled primarily by 
CENTER?  
 
Response: The Center will conduct all billing activities for services rendered in accordance with 
individuals’ Treatment Plans.  
 
Question 2: What are the current rates for “100% Medicaid allowable rate”? 
 
Response: As of 07/09/2025, the current allowable Medicaid rates for Licensed Clinical Social 
Workers (LCSWs) or equivalent licensures, for services under this solicitation are: 
 

Procedure 
Code 

Code Description 
Medicaid Allowable 

Rate per Unit 

90791 Biopsychosocial Assessment $144.83 

90832 Individual Psychotherapy: Up to 30 Minutes $62.59 

90834 Individual Psychotherapy: 38-52 Minutes $83.08 

90837 Individual Psychotherapy: 53-60 Minutes $122.65 

90847 Family Psychotherapy – Child Present $82.52 

90853 Group Psychotherapy $22.17 

 
 



 

 

 

Question 3: Our team is composed of various licenses: As far as eligibility goes, will our LPC-

Associates/LMFT-Associates and other supervised licensures be able to provide services to these 

clients? 

 

Response: No. 

 
Question 4: I am aware that Level of Care might not be the new standard for determining treatment 
upon the new release of the CANS 3.0, does that change anything as far as what is currently listed in 
this solicitation’s Statement of Work? 
 
Response: No. 
 
Question 5: Are these contracts renewed on an annual basis? 
 
Response: Yes.  
 
Question 6: As far as required training is concerned, are those times billable/reimbursable? 
 
Response: Yes. Rate of reimbursement will be determined during contract negotiations and 
onboarding. 
 
Question 7: What is the timeline between submission of application, approval, and beginning of 
service.  
 
Response: The Center intends to align the evaluation process with its Board Meeting cycle. For 
evaluation details, please refer to RFA Sections 009 – Evaluation of Criteria, and 010 – Award of a 
Contract. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
All other RFP conditions remain unchanged. 
RFP documents may be downloaded from http://www.chcsbc.org/contracting-opportunities/ 


